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Greetings

Subiecc TAQA Annual General Assembly Meeting

lnvitation

Abu Dhabi National Energy Company PISC (TAQA) sends you

its best regards and wishesyou continuous success.

Please be informed that the Annual Assembly of Abu Dhabi

National Energr Company PJSC (TAQA) will be held on the

17'h ofApril 2019 at 4:30pm at the Four Seasons Hotel Al

Maryah lsland Abu Dhabi.

Kind regards,
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Ameera Al Ameri

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Aftachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

SCA-Governance & Auditors <governance@sca.ae>

Saturday, March 23,2019 2:11 PM

Louna.Bourji@ bankfab.com; Saeed Al Darei

Mohammad Junaid Essa; Ossama Hamdy;Abdulrahman Salem Mubarak; Fatema

Hashel Al-Mughairi;Ahmed Saeed Alnaqbi; Saeed Al Darei; Ameera Al Ameri; Fawaz

Abusneineh; Moataz Salah Al Qadi; Mariam M. Ahli; lc@adx.ae; ameerao@adx.ae;

Khlood Salmeen Anber (salmeenk@adx.ae); budebsk@adx.ae; SCA - Disclosure
FW:,ti l.b " - " a5 l hU aribgJ l *+.bgi d5r,irj Egi-rj l abq,o-eJ l a.r.ll.o:J l gt^iul "

TAQA AGM agenda 17 April 2019.doc; a-ss-Jl rlrii-,i6lhlj ad.bsJl .*lg'ri a5.1*i

201B.pdf
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